



NEWCASTLETON & DISTRICT COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Tuesday February 8th @ 7pm

Village Hall, room opens 6:45pm for registration

Keith Brough – Covid Officer responsible for registration, all attendees requested to comply with any requests throughout the session

AGENDA

- 1) **Welcome & apologies**
 - a) Declarations of Interest
- 2) **Minutes of the last meeting:** Jan 2022
- 3) **Police Report:**
 - a) Divisional Commander/Chief Inspector meeting feedback & Police Report
- 4) **Matters arising:**
 - a) CCTV update
 - b) Houghton Park & other pavements
 - c) 20MPH update- funding sources for north village pathway (Active Travel EOI/Cllr McAteer feedback)
 - d) Bin/placements progress – last 2 placements
 - e) Street lighting update – meeting update
 - f) Drainage update – (Cllr McAteer feedback for review)
 - g) Douglas Square – recycling, siting of cycling repair post (Cllr McAteer update)
 - h) Queens Jubilee Fund – Woodland replanting, walks, signage etc
 - i) Eildon Housing update ref vacancy
- 5) **Flooding:** Flood group update
- 6) **Area Partnership update** – part attendance; Storm Arwen, Malik, Corrie issues
- 7) **Public forum/Community issues**
 - a) Community Trust update
 - i) Buccleuch House opening update
 - ii) Climate Challenge program/place planning
 - iii) Holm Hill program
 - iv) Assisted housing feasibility work
- 8) **Planning**
 - a) Legion flagpole update
 - b) 22/00062/FUL Change of use holiday let from dwellinghouse, The Barn, Yethouse
- 9) **Correspondence**
 - a) Borderlands Prospectus: [BordersRail-ProspectusMainReport.pdf \(borderlandsgrowth.com\)](#)
 - b) **Strategic Transport Review Consultation** [Strategic Transport Projects Review 2 | Transport Scotland](#) The deadline for responses to the consultation **Fri 15 April 2022.**
- 10) **AGM**
 - a) **March 8th** CC seeking nominations, forms available from web site or BH
- 11) **AOB**
- 12) Date of next meeting **Tuesday, Mar 8th 2022**